

Tip Supoj

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

☎ 083-298-3593 | ✉ tip.t.supoj@gmail.com | 🏠 www.irabbiz.me | 🌐 irabbiz

Summary

Graduated in Information Technology (Data Science and Business Analytics) from KMITL. Expert in software development about web applications and mobile applications by using new technologies to create high-quality and efficient works. These works have been starting during third-year until now.

Work Experience

DevCrew Co., Ltd.

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

Bangkok, Thailand

Jun. 2021 - Present

- Developed a COVID Passport System of BDMS Wellness Clinic
- Developed a Customer and Technician Mobile Application (React Native) of High Solution of Television Network Co.,Ltd.
- Developed a Soundspace Music HQ Office System
- Developed a Continuing Professional Development (CPD) System of Council of Engineers
- Developed a Website of GWM Motormall
- Developed a Accounting System of KMITL
- Developed a Real-time Monitoring System of Department of Highways
- Developed a BigC E-Commerce Website
- Developed a CIMIER Swiss Luxury Watches E-Commerce (Shopify) Website

JENOSIZE Co.,Ltd.

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

Nonthaburi, Thailand

Jun. 2020 - May 2021

- Developed a 7-Eleven Live Streaming Content Management System
- Developed a 7-Eleven Internal Campaign Content Management System
- Developed a 7-Eleven AR Game Content Management System

Freelance

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

Bangkok, Thailand

Jun. 2019 - May 2020

- Developed a Nakhon Phanom Immigration Booking Website
- Developed a Fixed Assets Management System of FnN Dairies (Thailand) Limited
- Developed a THAIBAAN Partners Management System of Thaibaan CO.,LTD.
- Developed a Reservation Booth System of SIAM ECO EDGE Co.LTD.

Honors & Awards

DOMESTIC

- | | | |
|------|--|-------------------|
| 2021 | 1st Runner-Up of Artificial Intelligence Application , National Software Competition 2021 | Bangkok, Thailand |
| 2016 | 2nd Runner-Up , Web Design and Multimedia Contest 2016 | Bangkok, Thailand |
| 2015 | 2nd Runner-Up , Thailand Robofest Junior 4 | Bangkok, Thailand |

Skills

Core Next.js | React | Zustand | Redux | Tailwind CSS | styled-components | shadcn/ui | Bootstrap | REST APIs | GraphQL | Shopify

Other Python

Languages English | Thai

Education

Faculty of Information Technology, King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang

B.S. IN DATA SCIENCE AND BUSINESS ANALYTICS

Bangkok, Thailand

2017 - 2020

High School, Debsirin Nonthaburi School

MATH-SCIENCE

Nonthaburi, Thailand

2014 - 2016